



CHELARIU ANA

Zootechnical Engineer

Department X Clinics

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

I am an ambitious, organized person, with a special attention to details, open to adapt my skills and accumulated knowledge to always obtain successful results in whatever task is assigned to me. I hold a license with a similar profile and this academic experience provided me with a solid base of theoretical knowledge and familiarized me with the concepts and practices relevant to this field. Only through determination, perseverance and passion can you continuously improve yourself in the field.

Professional experience

2023 - prezent ZOOTECHNICAL ENGINEER I S

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine Department of Clinics X
Reproduction Discipline
Property Administrator II S Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
Gestianary Emergency Department Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

2021 - 2023 ZOOTECHNICAL ENGINEER II S

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine Department of Clinics X
Reproduction Discipline
Property Administrator II S Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
Gestianary Emergency Department Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

2015 - 2020 Technician II M

University of Veterinary Medicine
Department of Clinics X
Reproduction Discipline

Education

1996 - 1999 SUB-ENGINEER

ION IONESCU UNIVERSITY OF LIFE SCIENCES FROM BRAD, IAȘI
AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
SPECIALIZING THE BREEDING OF SMALL ANIMALS

2002 - 2005 DIPLOMATIC ENGINEER

ION IONESCU UNIVERSITY OF LIFE SCIENCES FROM BRAD, IAȘI
FACULTY OF ZOOTENNIE

2005 - 2007 MASTER

ION IONESCU UNIVERSITY OF LIFE SCIENCES FROM BRAD, IAȘI
FACULTY OF ZOOTENNIE
ANIMAL NUTRITION SPECIALIZATION

Contact Details



0741181956



chelariuana39@yahoo.com



Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8,
700489, Iași



18-Apr-1977

Areas of expertise

Competences

Research activity

Scientific papers

- ORCID
- Google Scholar

Research projects and grants

Internships and scholarships

Scientific and professional organizations
